
Joustra, Judith

From: Roberts, Mark
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 2:38 PM
To: Joustra, Judith; Kauffman, Laurie
Subject: FW: NRC Access to SLDA Information

fyi

- - O rig inal M essage -- (b ..)........................................ ...............
From:. Hummel, Janna E LRB .mailto
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 1 • vi
To: Roberts, Mark
Cc: Lenart, William J LRP
Subject: FW: NRC Access to SLDA Information

Mark -
You can access the SLDA website at:

....... .................... ....... ..... ................ ........... . .... . .................................... . .. ................................... ... .. .. ................................ .... ......................................... . ...............................
()6).

We are still working on including/refining information related to: s
These aspects will continue to be developed over the next few wi
or issues related to this web site. - Janna

Janna Hummel
Environmental Engineer
US Army Corps of Engineers
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Information in this record was deleted
in accordance with the Freedom of Information
Act, eAe~ptins Ut
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ite photos, project schedule and air data.
eeks. Please contact me with any questions


